



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Keith Watts, Procurement Manager **Meeting Date:** March 28, 2023
Presenter: Consent **Estimated Time:** N/A
Topic: Approval of Design Build AIA Agreement with Evergreen Skateparks, LLC for the Discovery Park Skate Park for the Not-To-Exceed Amount of \$634,000.00.

Recommended Council Action:

Approval of Design Build AIA Agreement with Evergreen Skateparks, LLC for the Discovery Park Skate Park for the Not-To-Exceed Amount of \$634,000.00.

Background:

This agreement is the final result of negotiations with Evergreen Skateparks and City Procurement, Legal and Parks staff.